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- From:
e

Ropert Hilliard

Friday, June 08, 2001 3:5% PM
Liam Food

Subject: HE; Nigpon Warehouse Fadlity
Liam

I'm happy ¥ go with Reeds. Menzies have not had & conversation of any substance with me

——Dirazinal Massage——

From LUam Rood

Senk: 08 June 2001 09:33
Toz Riobert Hilliard

Read have baen seeking cargo accommadation for some time, and. &s Darren mentions in the atached e-mai
hawve formally reguested [t. Fram my knowledge and experienca of Reed, they appear to be good operaiors and
have bean vary heipful anc co-operative with us since setting up business here |ast year. My inclingtion would be
3 offer them the warehousa, albeit st tha highar rant.

| just wanted to run this by you as | think you may have had some contact with Menzies. We could offer the
warahouse on the open market and see what we can get for it but I'm not sure what Menzies require or haw
sarious they are. What do you think?

Thanks and regards

LEam
— i@l Message--r-
Fram: Draren O'Brign
Sant: Thiursdey, June 07, 2001 5:09 PM
Ta: Liam Focd
Subject: Mippen Wareholise Faciity
Liam

As discussed earier this wesk, Nippon has formaily terminated its agresment affective 30 June. There are two
parties, Reed Aviation (formal notification) and Menzies (general enguiry) who have expressed an interest in
leasing . Reed Avigtion | belleve has already secured 8 number of contracts at Dublin Alrport and would appear
at this time 1o be more established than Menzies - however that is a call for you and or GM-D.

The current annual rent is £73,725.50 (E6.80 per sq fi) althowgh | believe that we can secure c. £9.30 per sgfi. In
order not to delay occupation of the accammaodation can you please advise as to whether only one, or, both parties
should be contacted with a view o secunng agreameant for the facility.

Regards,

Darren



